

Executive Committee Work Summary

Name: Brittany Dixon

Position: VP Societies & Events

Reporting Period: March 2016

Consultation and Representation:

- Was present for office hours at the Grad House where students had opportunity to visit and seek assistance or discuss GSA societies and events. I was also available to issue ISIC cards during this time.

Research and Legislation:

- N/A at this time.

Committees and Boards:

- Attended GSA Council meeting on Finance Committee report for new budget. 'Events' received a new allocation of \$1000 for GSA-run events throughout the year.
- Have been meeting with GRC Planning Committee (March 21st) to make arrangements for upcoming GRC on April 22, 2016.
- Attended GSA Council meeting on March 23rd.
- Attended finance committee meeting on March 23rd.
- Attended GSA executive meeting on March 30th.

Events Hosted:

- No events this month due to March Break and Easter weekend.

Projects and Goals:

- Have detailed plans for GSA Events for the 2016-17 academic year.
 - o Invite members to join the Events Committee or email vp Societiesandevents@unbgsa.ca to provide input and ideas.

Announcements:

- Holding office hours at the Grad House every other Monday. Check newsletter for dates.
 - o Invite members to come out and chat!
 - o All members are entitled to an ISIC card. Cards can be distributed during office hours.